SPORTSAUTHORITYOFINDIA

Corrigendum-2

Bid Reference No.01-13006(05)/3/2021-HO

Dated: 26.07.202]

Sub: Corrigendum No. 2 to the above referred tender document forEngagement of Service Provider for
providing Call centre Services, IT enabled feedback and monitoring system for various
promational schemes/ operational activities at SAI Call Centre. (SAI/OPS/CALLCENTER/2021-

22/01)

The following changes are incorporated to the bidding document:

| Bid Reference |

Existing: |

Read As:

Annexure ‘I | Eligibility & Evaluation Criteria

Positive Met worth-The net worth of the | “Positive Net worth-The net worth of the Bidder
Bidder firm should not be negative on March | firm should not be negative on March 2020 and
Clause 1.3 2020:and should have net eroded by more | should have not eroded by more than 50% (thirty
than 30% (thirty percent) in the last three | percent) in the last three vears, ending on March
years, ending on March 2020 2020
ANNEXURE *I' | TERMS OF REFERENCE FOR SERVICES (TOR)
Added Para: Creation. Operation and Maintenance of Database
and Dashbhoard imtegrated with web application
Claiise 4.4 will be !hl.' responsibility of the service provider.
Datd Base SMIMII hamfl over existing data to Service
Management provider. Service provider will have to update
data in server and cloud fréquently as per data
provided by SAl or pgenerated by out
bound/inbound calls.
The estimated outbound call'per day 15 70 |e  An existing SMS gateway is already in use.
Clause.4.7 Calls per executive (3 mins per call) and the |« The estimated outbound call/per day is 70
Basic same should be part of the proposal Calls and SMS per executive (3 mins per
Reguirements Lavkel
of Call centre e The above numbers are provided for
(Hardware estimation. However, all expenses towards
aidd Safwirg the Operations of Call center unless
specifically mentioned will be the
respansibility of the service provider.
Clayse 4.8 Added Para: o Feedback and monitoring system are to be
Reparting provided/accessible  for logged in user
Reguirement only.
Added Para: * Service Provider will be reguired 1o
arrange and handle for all APIs. required
Clause 4.9 third party applications: existing and new;
Web as required for the functionality and
Application operations of call center and its integration
with CRM and Web application; Current
Technology in use is php.

All other contents of the Bid Document including terms & conditions remain unaltered.
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The Pre-bid queries received from various prospective bidders and the reply to the same is attuched below for information. These are not part of

the corrigendum but are being published for clarity af prospective ?Em.wl.

Call Centre,

Clause 4.6 &

deplovment of reguired
manpower as defined in ' this

in user onty.

# Clause No_ | Tender Clause in Discussion | Queries by the Pre il Committee Recommendations
_ ANNEXURE ‘1" | TERMS OF REFERENCE FOR SERVICES (TOR)
il - — Clarified as: Added Point Clause 4.4Data Base Management
& .u__.ﬂxmhn u._..h. A..ﬂmw:...:.. _...._..FJ::: i _zu S ; o Creation, Operation and Maintenande of Database and Ddshbowrd Integrated
objectives of Maintenance of Database and | Wha's going w0 provide sobscriber | 0000 PE U S T ; osfon Syt e
Selting up Call Dashboard  integrated  with data frequently and who will update ._.u.:z._. S pyliastoning _,.;,a:.?rm_._e arm?u_:_._?_;u e ek EPSRINIT
1. Ce mﬁ B A A A ] A SAL will hand over existing data to Service provider. Service provider will
entre and weh application with  features that data in server or cloud? : y 1
Clause 4.4 fars _...m...n 0 update data in server and cloud frequenily as per data provided by
SAL or generated by out bound/inbound calls.
SMS should  be  senl o Clarified as: Added Point Clanse 4.7;
customer  mobile  nomber = An existing SMS gateway is already in use.
347 1 i 5 1 sl " - o 5
_mw_,,.._”“._ - (7). __.ﬁ__.“_hm_..._..n the unique iditicket How many SMS expected  per . H.n_.mm.n._h”,_niw.”“ E_nn_,::_”_..__h.__ call/per day is 70 Calls and SMS per
Requirernents of ::.._..._r.__u.._ﬁ.&._wﬁ Who ._.._____ b s ek ( ___,.u-_—..u o sty o i ki ;
2 | Call centre The estimeted  outbound | TESPOTEible to purchasing SMS £-RUDTC. WRININYS S DSl TBr CEImatan. Monpen, sl
: s B package? Is-an existing SMS pateway expenses towards the Operations of Call center unless specifically
.._._E_usﬁ:w and call/per day s 70 Calls per already in use? mentioned will be the responsibility of the service provider,
Software) execulive (3 mins per call) and '
thiz same should be part ol the
proposal
Point 2. Aims 214, Creation, Operation and Kindly confirm on hosting aspect. | Please refer Clause 4.5,
and objectives Muaintenance of Datsbase and Are the web portal [ wehbsite required | The service provider has to host, maintain and bear expenses in regard
3| of Setting up Dashboard  Integrated  with o be hosted al the bidder's end? | to the required cloud storage and database. .
Call Centre and web - application wilh lestures Please conlirm who will bear thee cost
Clause 4.5 e of infrastructure of hosting?
How many third-party applications Clarified as: Added Point Clause 4.9
would be required 1w be integrated | Serviee Provider will be required to arange and handle for all APls,
Poititd - (9) Web application s integrated | with the new web portal / website? | required thitd party applications: existing and new: as required for the
4| web with hird party Please Hist out their technical details | functionality and operations of call center and its integration with CRM and
Appiication clondielephony call cénter with also kindby m.....nn:.w. the technology /| Web application;
APIs, platform of each of the third-party | Current Technology in use is php.
application along with DB details if
any and who will provide the APIs?
Point 4 - {9) Web application is. integrated Are there any other 3rd party
5. | Web with  Third  party  ¢loud extension or online services that need
Application telephony call center with APIs. to be installed or added.
Point 2. Aims 21. The aim of selection of Please refer Clause 4.6 & 4.8
and ohjectives service Provider is 1o set up Are feedback and monitoring system | Clarified as:
6. | of Setting up State of the art Call centre with going 1o be open o all or for Jogged | Added Point Clause 4.8:

Feedback and monitoring system are Lo be provided/actessible for logged in
user oaly.
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_ Clause No

Tender Clause in

“Queries by the Prospective Bidd

Comsitiee Recommendastons

4.8

document  apd  provide 1T
enabled feedback amd
monitaring syslem o
Elfectively  monitor  various
activities of SAl as defined
bl

Serial Mo 3 of
Clause no 1.
Annexure 111 on
page no 34

Pogitive ™Met worth-The  nel
worth of the Bidder lirm should
not be negative on March 2020

and should have aol eroded by

mare than 3% (thirty percent)
in the last three years. ending
- March 2020,

Request for relaxation:- We réguest
the

Depariment o relax the positive niet
worth erosion clapse from 30% (thirty
percent) in the last three vears to
30%; owing 1o the ongoing pandemic.
which has hit the industry across
spectrum i hormendous  manner so
kindly give relaxation on the same.

Amended as:

“Positive Net worth-The met wirth of the Bidder firm should not b
negative on March 2020 and should bave not éroded by miore than S0%

(thirty percent) in the last three years: ending on March 2020,

Serial No 4 of
Clause no 1.
Anncxure 111 on
page no 34

Experience-The
bidder  should  have  prior
experience  in successfully
executing at least 01 Call
Clentre Project with a Minimum
Fotal Contract value of TNR 1.5
Cr. Call Centre project in last
03 Financial ‘vears ending
March 2021, «Ongoing préject
where the bidder has received
payment for more than 1.5 Cr.
Will  be considered  for
evaluation on  submission of
relevant Payment proof.

Relevant

Suggestion:- We  suggest 1o add
minimum count of (0 FTE'vagents
asspeiated with the project which has

Minimum todal Contract Value of

INR

1.3 €r, as an addition 1o the eligibility
clause, In ordér to pssess the
efficiency & stability of the services
that can be provided by the bidder
1o the Department,

M charnge
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o

Vst

(SHIV SHARMA)
Regional Director (Ops)
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